UNITED
NATIONS C R C

N . i
‘:\9 Convention on the S ERAL
727 Rights of the Child CRC/ O SR 547
2 June 1999

Original: ENGLISH

COW TTEE ON THE RI GHTS OF THE CHI LD
Twenty-first session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 547t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Friday, 28 May 1999, at 10 a.m

Chai rperson: Ms. MO

CONTENTS
CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS OF STATES PARTI ES (conti nued)

Initial report of Chad (continued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the O ficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Conmittee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 99- 42146 (E)



CRC/ C/ SR. 547
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10 a.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS OF STATES PARTI ES (agenda item 6) (continued)

Initial report of Chad (CRC/ C/ 3/ Add. 50; HRI/ CORE/ 1/ Add. 88;
CRC/C/ Q CHA/1; CRC/IC/ A/ CHAD/ 1) (continued)

1. At the invitation of the Chairperson, the menbers of the del egation of
Chad resuned their places at the Committee table.

2. The CHAI RPERSON invited the Chadi an del egation to answer the questions
on civil rights and freedons whi ch had been raised the previous afternoon

3. M. LIMANE (Chad) said that many changes had occurred in his country
since the drafting of the report in 1996 and that |egislation was evol ving
every year, as the Government strove to achieve full inplenmentation of the
Convention. For that reason, nmuch of the information in the report was out of
date. He accepted the recommendati on that the National Coordination and
Supervision Comrittee should include a representative of the Mnistry of

Fi nance anong its nmenbers. His country would |ikew se endeavour to follow the
recommendation that a holistic approach to inplementation be adopted. He had
noted the concern expressed about cultural attitudes which conflicted with the
Convention and assured the Comm ttee that his Government woul d seek to ensure
that the provisions of the Convention took precedence over donestic and
customary law. The Constitution already reflected the realization that some
cultural habits had to be abandoned for the sake of the full observance of

uni versal human rights.

4, The rationale behind his country's refusal to accept a child' s evidence
in court was that children were often not mature enough to testify w thout the
assi stance of an adult. Nevertheless, national |egislation would be anended
to bring it into line with the Convention, if the Commttee considered it
necessary. He pointed out that children's statements could in fact be brought
to a judge's attention through the Child Protection Ofice in the Mnistry of
Justi ce.

5. If a young person could not afford nedical counselling, he or she could
apply to the I ocal social services which dispensed free health care, as well
as psychol ogi cal counselling. |In that connection, he drew the Committee's
attention to the bill on the training of welfare officers. He agreed that it

was not al ways necessary for children's conplaints to be dealt with by the
courts, as they could sonetines be resol ved through adm nistrative inquiries
or advice fromwelfare officers. The Child Protection Ofice was exam ning
ways of strengthening the system but it was clear that a shortage of staff
woul d make sone goal s unattai nabl e.

6. Active teaching methods had been adopted under the franmework | aw on
education so that children's opinions could be taken into account in schools.
An extensive progranme of in-service training in those nethods was being
provi ded t hrough workshops and sem nars for teachers.



CRC/ C/ SR. 547
page 3

7. No barriers to intercommunal marriage existed under national or
customary law. The introduction of a Civil Code applying to all citizens was
designed to elimnate any pockets of discrimnation, although such marri ages
m ght still be rejected for personal reasons.

8. The existing nmethod of recovering mai ntenance, whereby a woman had to
apply to the court for attachnment of the man's wages, did not facilitate rapid
recovery, and he therefore asked the Cormittee to suggest a better nethod.

9. Wth reference to the protection of children, his Government thought
that the investigation carried out by the social services normally provided a
cl ear indication of which parent should be granted custody. |If neither parent

was able to | ook after the child, the court could appoint a third person as
guardi an, without prejudice to the parents' rights in respect of their child.

10. On the question of case files relating to the rebellion in 1993

and 1994, he said that the courts had al ready sentenced sone peopl e who had
engaged i n reprehensi bl e behavi our towards young people, and investigations
were still continuing. He pointed out that sone excesses were bound to occur
in a situation of armed insurrection. The CGovernnment deplored the instances
of rape and conscription of children. Follow ng the restoration of peace in
the country, steps had been taken to secure the discharge of all young people
under 18 fromthe arnmy. However, unless victinms of brutality were courageous
enough to conme forward and denounce those guilty of such acts, it was

i npossible to initiate court action. H's Government was endeavouring to

i ncul cate respect for all human rights, including children's rights, in the
armed forces.

11. The censorship comm ssion managed to censor films viewed in public, but
it was very difficult to prevent the film ng and showi ng of private videos

whi ch were violent or pornographic. The Governnment intended to take firm
action to curb the distribution of such cassettes which were being produced in
growi ng nunbers, as they were a noney-spinner for people in desperate need of
income. While videos were a form of entertainnment for young people in areas
where few alternative recreational facilities existed, rigorous controls on
the content of filns were essenti al

12. Knowl edge of the Convention was usually dissem nated in rural areas
through traditional channels, especially by rural radio stations which
broadcast in several national |anguages. One regional station had produced a
series on citizens' rights and duties, ained at encouraging listeners to spurn
the ingrained culture of violence in Chad. Rural radio received crucia
support fromthe United Nations Children's Fund (UNI CEF) which made a deci sive
contribution to the pronotion of the rights of wonen and chil dren

13. Teenage nothers and illegitimate children were traditionally

mar gi nal i zed by society, but several programes had been set up to conbat such
discrimnation and to provide financial, psychol ogi cal and nedi cal support for
t he persons concerned.

14. VWhile it was true that corporal punishnment mght occur in some fanilies,
where it was regarded as part of the socialization process, in schools it was
prohibited. A bill to ban the w despread use of corporal punishment in



CRC/ T/ SR. 547
page 4

Korani ¢ schools was to be tabled in the near future. There were no reports of
corporal punishment in detention, apart from cases in which prisoners had
chasti sed other prisoners. Police officers who violated the rights of persons
in their custody were liable to disciplinary punishment.

15. Failure to register births within the statutory time-linmts was nostly
due to the high rate of illiteracy in Chad. Particular difficulties were
experienced by the authorities when it cane to entering nomads on the

el ectoral roll or registering the birth of their children. Hi s delegation
woul d wel come any recomendati ons on that subject.

16. Wth regard to bag searches in schools, he explained that the country
was still awash with weapons after the armed rebellion and children sonetines
stol e weapons fromtheir parents to settle scores with other pupils. The
Government had therefore ordered systemati c searches as a preventive neasure.

17. A bill to establish the age of consent to marriage at 18 for both girls

and boys was being drafted. Marriages were frequently consummated at the age

of 13 or 14, a practice strongly opposed by the Governnment, which was planning
a canpaign to change parental attitudes in that regard.

18. The entire country was now under governnment control, which nmeant that
unsafe areas and massive viol ations of human rights were a thing of the past.

19. Chad was in the process of ratifying the Hague Convention on Protection
of Children and Cooperation in Respect of Intercountry Adoption. Chadian
children were often placed with the famlies of relatives, but were usually
taken back by their parents if they were subjected to abuse. The Child
Protection O fice worked systematically to conbat all violations of children's
rights; when NGGs or nei ghbours brought conplaints of abuse to the attention
of the authorities, energetic neasures were always taken. 1In addition, the
Government had introduced draft |egislation designed to conbat viol ence

agai nst children.

20. Unfortunately, not all Chadians were aware of their legal right to bring
court action for discrimnation against them That problemwas closely
related to illiteracy, which the Governnent was conmitted to conbating.

21. Chil dren born out of wedl ock were usually registered by the nother, in
her own name, in order to conply with legally prescribed tine-limts and
because paternity suits took time to resolve: many fathers refused to
recogni ze their offspring. The child' s nane could | ater be changed by a court
deci si on.

22. For ei gn spouses of Chadian citizens were encouraged to apply for Chadian
citizenship imediately upon marriage. Even if a foreign spouse retained his
or her nationality, any children of the union could opt for Chadian
citizenship when they reached the age of majority. That entitlenent was the
sanme for persons of both sexes. What was essential, in the Governnent's view,
was to preserve the child' s right to choose the nationality of a non-Chadi an
parent. Furthernore, dual nationality was permtted: many Chadi ans were
citizens of both Chad and France, to cite the npost typical exanple.



CRC/ C/ SR. 547
page 5

23. The Departnent of Social Affairs, in cooperation with various agencies,
and with nostly international funding, provided famly assistance and
orientation courses for parents. The question of what judicial neasures had
been taken to prevent the cruel and inhuman treatnent of children had been
answered at length in the witten replies to the list of issues.

24. The Government woul d wel conme assi stance fromthe Conmittee in devising
measures to protect children placed with famlies of relatives from abuse. It
was difficult to conbat such problems in Africa, where famly ties were

consi dered paramount. Often, a brother, cousin or uncle was deened to have
rights over a fatherless child. Wves sonetinmes resented the presence in
their hones of a relative's child, a problem which could have viol ent
consequences. Wen nei ghbours or social organizations | odged conpl ai nts which
were later corroborated by the victims testinony, it was someti mes possible
to have a child renoved froma fanmly.

25. Since incest and sexual abuse within the fam |y were taboo subjects, it
was extremely difficult to denonstrate that they had occurred. |f a pregnancy
resulted, the authorities were obliged to take action against the perpetrator
That could only be done, however, if the child was willing to di scuss what had
happened. Again, the CGovernnent of Chad woul d wel cone any advice as to how
better to cope with that problem

26. The Governnent of Chad viewed ratification of the Convention as a first
step in the process of inproving citizen awareness of children's rights in
particul ar and human rights in general. He hoped that his del egation's

di al ogue with the Conmittee, and the reconmendati ons resulting fromthat
process, would help Chad to achieve full inplenentation of the rights
enshrined in the Convention.

27. Ms. MOTOGAM (Chad) said that, as a nenber of the Association of Ferale
Jurists, she had conducted a survey regarding viol ence agai nst wonen and
children in N Djanména, and had di scovered that, since victins were unwilling
to speak, no reliable data could be collected. Hospital records had shown,
however, that sonme girls had admtted to having been inpregnated, and in sonme
cases raped, by their fathers or guardians. The Governnment planned to conduct
a nationwi de study on that subject.

28. The Associ ation had | aunched a canpaign to increase public awareness of
the principles of the Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forns of

Di scrimnation agai nst Wonmen, and to alert wonen to the systematic violation
of their property and inheritance rights in particular. At the urging of the
Association, a draft |aw on wonen's rights had been el aborated, which covered
such subjects as early and forced marri ages, incest, and female genita
mutilation, all of which were wi despread practices in Chad.

29. Wel |l before Chad had ratified the Convention, the Penal Code had
cont ai ned provisions regardi ng the negl ect and abandonnent of children, but
those i ssues had sel dom been brought to the attention of the courts.
Intervention by the social welfare agencies sonetines resulted in conmplaints
bei ng | odged with the public prosecutor. If the situation persisted, the



CRC/ C/ SR. 547
page 6

nmot her was sunmoned, infornmed of her obligation to care for her children, and
assisted in instituting | egal proceedi ngs agai nst the father for the paynent
of mai nt enance.

30. The Governnent was concerned about the non-registration of Chadi an
children. The [ aw provided that urban children nust be registered within two
mont hs, and rural children, including nomads, within six nonths. Parents
often considered it unnecessary to register their children, and then found
that they needed to do so in order to enrol themin school. The Urban
Programme for Children in Especially Difficult G rcumstances was conducting a
birth registrati on awareness canpai gn under the auspices of the Mnistries of
Justice and Social Affairs, which was funded by UNICEF. Furthernore, the
Government provided free birth certificates to parents.

31. The CHAI RPERSON invited the menmbers of the Commttee to nake further
coments on the sections of the list of issues already discussed, and to raise
addi ti onal questions regarding basic health and wel fare.

32. Ms. OUEDRAOGO recommended that the Governnent consider dissen nating

i nformati on about birth registration to nomadi c popul ations by rural radio.
It also mght consider urging themto register in the conmunity nearest their
settl enent.

33. The written replies indicated that the CGovernnent had undertaken a
canpai gn agai nst unhealthy traditional practices. She recommended that it
shoul d al so consi der taking stronger nmeasures, such as encouragi ng

“exci seuses” (wonen practitioners of female genital nmutilation) to take up
ot her vocations. What neasures had been taken to conmbat nutritional taboos
and the practice of ablating the uvula? What was the rationale of such
traditional practices?

34. The report also indicated that a child was given a nunber when his or
her birth was registered. Wat purpose did that nunber serve, and what was
the status of a child without a number? The reporting State should indicate
whet her national |aws protecting the right of assenbly and the right of
association also applied to children. It seened that Chadi an fathers viewed
t hensel ves as having sole responsibility for the upbringing of their children
what was the nother's role?

35. The report also stated that the Governnment provided assistance to
destitute famlies; given the economic realities, was the Governnent able
genui nely to provide the necessary hel p?

36. The Chadi an Constitution guaranteed the freedom of nmovement of al
citizens. 1In viewof the frequent cases of child abduction, it would be
useful to know whet her novenments of children into and out of Chad were

regul ated by any formal procedures. The report indicated that foreigners
could be expelled from Chad: how did such a step affect the reunification of
fam lies, and what was the status of a child whose parent was expelled?

37. Had the Government established standards and nonitoring procedures for
private institutions caring for children deprived of a fam |y environnment?
She noted fromthe report that the Governnent was planning to set up



CRC/ C/ SR. 547
page 7

or phanages and day-care centres. What progress had been nmade in that regard?
Finally, she asked whether the planned children's shelter (“centre de
sauvegarde”) would house girls as well as boys.

38. Ms. KARP said that some countries had tackled the problemof birth

regi stration by enploying nobile units. |In addition, persons of high standing
in nomadi ¢ conmunities were often enlisted to keep records. The Chadi an
authorities could perhaps consider applying simlar nmethods. Regarding

evi dence provided by children in court, it was not enough sinply to amend

| egi sl ati on, although such a step would neverthel ess be a synbolic gesture
reflecting greater trust in what children had to say. Sone countries had
established a m ni mum age bel ow which specially trained judges were obliged to
interview children before the judicial process got under way. Perhaps the
Chadi an judiciary could follow suit.

39. The Committee woul d appreciate | earni ng whether a sufficient nunber of
staff in the Chadian social services were properly trained in psychol ogi ca
counselling. Furthernore, it was unclear whether such counselling was readily
accessible to children or whether they were even aware of its existence. On
the topic of forced and early marriages, the State party should clarify

whet her persons who arranged such unions were |iable to prosecution

Regardi ng police brutality, the Conmttee had been infornmed that between 1993
and 1995, a nunber of children had been tortured and raped by nenbers of the
security forces. Had an investigation been |launched into those allegations,
and had the perpetrators been prosecuted? Legislation against police
brutality was all very well, but w thout adequate enforcenent the |aw was
toothless. The Committee had al so been inforned that sone of the brutality in
detention centres had allegedly been comritted by other prisoners; the
reporting State should comrent on those clains, bearing in mnd that ultinmate
responsibility for persons in custody lay with the authorities.

40. Chi |l dren shoul d be encouraged to file conplaints, which was why the
Conmittee usually insisted on the establishnment of an independent conplaints
body with the expertise to assist children at every stage of the judicia
process. The lack of such institutions in Chad had been noted. On the other
hand, it was encouraging to note that future |egislation would outlaw corpora
puni shment in schools, but it was unclear whether simlar |egislation wuld be
enacted in respect of care and welfare institutions. The Governnent shoul d

i ndi cate whether it had | aunched a publicity canpaign in respect of violence
in the honme. Although the Commttee was aware of the difficulty of extracting
i nformati on on the subject of incest, it was nonetheless inportant that the

M ni stry of Justice should continue to support young children in | odgi ng and
followi ng up conplaints of that nature. Many countries had instituted specia

i nvestigative mechanisnms to | ook into such cases and had devel oped a weal t h of
techniques to deal with the problem The inportance of properly trained
personnel could not be overenphasized.

41. She asked whether there were any shelters for battered wonen in Chad,
and whet her there existed any i medi ate protection neasures to conmbat famly
violence. Wthout properly funded institutions and projects, such neasures
woul d remain ineffective.



CRC/ C/ SR. 547
page 8

42. Finally, the State party should indicate whether it had any plans to
accede to international conventions relating to child abduction, and whet her
it intended to prohibit the sale or possession of child pornography and access
to services which exploited children sexually.

43. M. FULCI said that, according to international estimates, 132 out of
every 1,000 Chadi an children died before reaching their first birthday. A
further 250 out of every 1,000 died before the age of 5. That shocking
figure was largely attributable to the inadequacy of inmunization agai nst
early chil dhood di seases. Only 19 per cent of children under the age of 5
had been i muni zed. 1In addition, 5 mllion wonmen of chil dbearing age

and 1 million children in the region as a whole had been infected with the
Al DS virus. The del egation should provide updated information on its
heal t h-care programes, the infant nortality rate, and the situation with
regard to AIDS infection. Specifically, the Comrittee would |ike to know
whet her a canpai gn had been | aunched to nake wonen aware of the benefits of
oral rehydration therapy. Finally, on an unrelated issue, the State party
shoul d i ndicate whether it had given any thought to supporting the proposed
amendment to the Convention that would increase the nmenbership of the

Conmi ttee.

44, Ms. EL QU NDI said that Chad’s maternal nortality rate was one of the
hi ghest in the world. The Comm ttee woul d appreci ate updated i nformati on on
what the Chadi an Governnent was planning to do about the problem and al so
about the problens of adol escent health, early pregnancy and fenale genita
mutilation.

45, Ms. MXHUANE asked whet her there was mandatory reporting in rape cases.
More information should be supplied on the handling of trauma resulting from
abuse or ferale genital nutilation. The Commttee would be grateful for
suppl enentary informati on on whether health care services in Chad were fully
utilized or under-utilized, and on the pattern of attendance at health
centres. It would be interesting to hear nore about Government policies to
address environmental health issues and the subject of self-nedication. For
exanpl e, was self-prescription of drugs possible and, if so, how was it

moni tored? Further data were required on nutrition and the nationa
infrastructure for enmergency health care. Had the State party considered
reviewing its policy on abortion? The doctor/patient and mni dw fe/patient
rati os shoul d be indicated, and the Committee would wel cone conmments on the
role of traditional birth attendants, particularly with regard to the
frequency of their use and the nature of their training. Finally, the
reporting State should indicate whether adol escents were encouraged to
participate actively in Governnent programes specifically targeted at them
What di d Chadi an adol escents have to say about topics such as contraception
and Al DS?

46. Ms. SARDENBERG said that the Committee would be grateful for nore
details on local comunity involvenment in dissem nating the Convention. The
Chadi an authorities m ght wish to explore nore creative neans of dissemni nating
the principles enshrined in the Convention, for example by using the country’s
rich cultural heritage as a propaganda vehicle. Mre details should be

provi ded about the role of traditional medicine in Chad. The resources
allocated to the health sector had increased; it would be useful to | earn how




CRC/ C/ SR. 547
page 9

those additional funds had been spent. Regarding education, the del egation
shoul d comment on reports that girls were frequently abused by school teachers
i n exchange for better grades. Budgetary resources for education had al so

i ncreased, and the State party should explain how the extra noney was being
spent. In particular, it would be interesting to know whet her the Governnent
had any plans to decentralize the education sector. Further conments woul d be
wel comre on the role and extent of international assistance in the field of
educati on.

47. On the subject of corporal punishment, female genital rmutilation, and
sexual abuse in general, the Chadi an authorities should consider seeking the
assi stance of various non-governnental organizations which could provide
advi ce and gui dance on specific programes and projects.

The neeting was suspended at noon and resuned at 12.15 p.m

48. M. LIMANE (Chad) said that his authorities would seek to incorporate
the Committee s suggestions into its policy on registering nomads. 1In rura
areas where traditional beliefs still prevailed, renoval of a child s uvula
was held to be a renedy for vomting. The Governnment had endeavoured to
conmbat the practice through awareness-rai si ng canpai gns and the pronotion of
nmodern nedi ci nes, but it was deeply rooted and the subject was generally
taboo. Efforts to stanp it out would naturally continue, and the Governnent
was counting on the support of the international community in that regard.

49. The national identity number given to every Chadian citizen was sinmply a
nunber that appeared in the registry of births. [If no nunber was assigned at
birth, a person could subsequently obtain one by applying to the courts.
Freedom of associ ati on was guaranteed under the Chadian Constitution. Youth
associ ations were very numerous and young women took an active part in the
activities of such groups. In sonme cases young wonmen had organi zed

femal e-only associations on a mutual -assi stance basi s.

50. The rol e of Chadian wonen in bringing up children had taken on

consi derably nore importance in the wake of the country's arnmed conflicts and
with the advent of new international instruments. The concept of parenta
rather than patriarchal authority neant that wonen's authority was by no neans
negligi bl e and many wonmen were heads of househol ds.

51. Chad's economc difficulties had squeezed the resources available to
hel p the poorest nenbers of society and he appealed to the internationa
comunity's sense of solidarity to provide assistance in that area

52. Referring to the Conmittee's concern about restrictions on children's
freedom of novenent he explained that, fromthe age of 13 or 14, a passport
coul d be obtained and travel out of the country was possible. Before that

age, minors nmust be acconpanied by adults. The problem of child abduction
previously virtually unknown in Chad, was on the rise. Regulations had been

i ntroduced to curb the phenonenon. Wth regard to the situation of children
whose fathers had been deported, he said that the punishment was individual

not collective, which nmeant that a whole famly would not be deported with the
f at her.



CRC/ C/ SR. 547
page 10

53. Private institutions were to some extent regulated by the State. A
per manent secretariat nonitored NGOs to ensure that international conmtnents,
including the rights of the child, were respected.

54. Gving children a voice in their own affairs was not only a matter of
amendi ng | egi sl ation, but involved drawing the attention of the courts to the
i nportance of children's right to express their views. Specialized training
was to be given to juvenile court judges and social workers on that subject.

55. It was widely believed that crimnal proceedings should al ways be
instituted in cases of police brutality, but that was not always the best way
to administer justice. 1In |less serious cases adm nistrative or disciplinary
measures were nost appropriate. It was inportant to increase police awareness
and to encourage police officers to refrain fromthe use of violence in the
mai nt enance of |aw and order.

56. M nors in prison were gradually becom ng | ess exposed to viol ence,
partly because adults and mnors were beginning to be separated - as in the
new prison in N Djanména - but al so because | egislation on prosecution and
sentencing was resulting in fewer custodial sentences for mnors.

Consi derati on was being given to the idea of a code for children conprising a
set of specific |egislative measures, which woul d address all forms of

vi ol ence against children. He was grateful to the Committee for drawing his
attention to the Hague Convention on the Civil Aspects of International Child
Abduction, which his Governnent would study with a viewto ratification

57. The office of ombudsman had been created but did not yet have
conprehensive terms of reference. Legi sl ati on woul d be introduced shortly to
enabl e the onbudsman to address human rights viol ations.

58. There had been considerable i nprovenent in nortality indicators

between 1995 and 1999. Infant nortality (age 0-1) had fallen from 132

per 1,000 to 103 per 1,000; child nortality (age 0-5) had fallen from 250

per 1,000 to 194 per 1,000; while the maternal nortality rate stood at 827
per 100,000 in 1999. Gven the country's enornmous econom ¢ probl ens,

i nternational assistance would be required to bring the rates down to an
acceptable level. One thousand two hundred and forty two cases of AIDS had
been reported in 1996, 2,784 in 1997 and 2,038 in 1998; for infants

aged 0-11 nonths, there had been 210 cases in 1996, 320 in 1997 and 600

in 1998. That trend remained within reason, in view of the preval ence of the
di sease in the subregion. Meanwhile, the Government and the social partners
wer e canpai gning to spread awareness of the need for the use of condons or for
sexual abstinence.

59. Exi sting |l egislation nmade the reporting of rape mandatory but persons
other than the victimherself were often reluctant to conme forward.
Proceedi ngs were instituted on the basis of a report. Rape victins could be
provided with a norning-after contraceptive pill

60. Speci al i zed care was avail able for wonen who had undergone aborti ons,
but they were liable to severe penalties, as were abortion practitioners and
anyone el se involved in securing an abortion



CRC/ C/ SR. 547
page 11

61. The CHAI RPERSON poi nted out that the risk of prosecution must surely
deter women from seeking such care.

62. Ms. OUEDRAOGO said it was inportant for the Comrittee to be infornmed
about the use actually made of the services avail able.

63. M. LIMANE (Chad) said that the problemof nutrition was being addressed
t hrough a programe run by the National Centre for Nutrition and Food

Technol ogy, with funding fromthe international comunity. The budget for
that programme augnented every year and contributed to a continuous

i nprovenent in health and nutrition statistics. For a country |ike Chad,

whi ch was one of the poorest in the world, international assistance was the
key to success in that area.

64. Anot her exanpl e of practical inprovenents was the use of contraception
and the spread of fam |y planning through awareness canpai gns. Contraception
was avail able free of charge to both men and wonen.

65. Wthin the framework of the Bamako Initiative on primary health care,
the rural conmunity was being encouraged to participate in the inplenentation
of the Convention. A nunber of seminars and workshops had been organi zed for
traditional chiefs in order to dispel their concerns and show themthat the
Convention did not run counter to their traditions.

66. Heal th and educati on budgets were beginning to be decentralized. Loca
authorities had a certain amunt of autonomy in budgeting for education
health, social welfare and the famly. Parliament was currently |ooking into
the possibility of further decentralization

67. The probl em of sexual harassment in schools existed but was not

wi despread. |f cases were reported, they were punished, but conciliation was
usually preferred to | egal proceedings, since publicity brought with it the
danger of reducing a girl's chances of marriage. The prevailing attitude was
that a teacher should marry a girl student after such an incident.

68. I nternational assistance was vital to Chad' s human devel opnent budget.
Eur opean Union aid, for instance, had hel ped boost the education, health and
soci al wel fare budgets by 20 per cent per year, enabling problenms such as
illiteracy, child health and poverty to be tackled nore successfully.

The neeting rose at 1.05 p.m




